From: Alan Heckman

Date: Fri, Nov 12, 2021 at 9:36 AM

Subject: Request for Documents

To: Chris Van Schaak <cvanschaack@Ivjusd.k12.ca.us>, <cbuenotrustee@lvjusd.org>,
<yguzmantrustee@lIvjusd.org>, <eprussotrustee@|Ivjusd.org>,
<kwangtrustee@lvjusd.org>, <awhitetrustee@Ivjusd.org>

Good morning Deputy Superintendent Chris Van Schaack,
| hope this email finds you well.

| am requesting the following documentation under the Caiifornia
Public Records Act.

The attendance reports including excused and unexcused absences of
each day for each school for the month of October.

If documentation for each school is not available then just for each

day for the month of October.

If documentation does not exist at this level then all documentation
that could be used to build this report of attendance and absences.

Regarding the district's latest financial disclosure you state:

"The District is expioring a potential eleciion in May 2022 for the
extension of such parcel tax. In fiscal year 2021-22."

i request all documentation regarding this new parcel tax including:

1) Contracts, communications, and repoits from GRA (Godbe Research)
and McGuire Research or firms relating to surveys eic. subsequent to
the documentation you provided me before.

2) Communications with fundraising organizations such as Schoo!l PTA's,
PTO's, Boosters, and other groups regarding the new parcel tax.

3) Budgeting for the May 2022 or other Reguiar or Special Election

4) Communications to and from LVJUSD Board Members regarding the new
Parcel Tax prior to this financial disclosure

5) All other documentation relating to this "exploring"

All Statements of Econoimic Interests (Form 700).

Regarding Board Policy 2140(a)

For all years that Kelly Bowers has been Superintendent, all documents
including and relating to:

Each year's performance objectives, and "For each objective, the Board
and Superintendent shali identify in writing the activiiies to be
performed, expected results and timelines, and

resources or constraints which may affect achievement."



For each year, each Board member's independent rating of the
Superintendent’s performance in each performance objective.

The annual and additional evaluations including signed and unsigned
evaluation summaries.

Emailed copies of these documents back to me is fine.

Thank you!
Alan Heckman



